IAIP
202
BUSINESS

TUESDAY, JULY 29 (’,.W

JULY 27-30

International Association for

Food Protection.

Advancing Food Safety Worldwide® FOODPROTECTION.ORG




International Association for Food Protection

Annual Business Meeting
IAFP 2025 — Cleveland, Ohio
Tuesday, July 29 — 12:30 P.M.
Room 4

| Welcome and Introduction
Mark Carter, President

] Moment of Silence
Mark Carter, President

]| Call To Order
Mark Carter, President

\") Minutes from the 2024 Annual Business Meeting
Mark Carter, President

\' President’s Report
Mark Carter, President

Vi Affiliate Council Report
Caio Carvalho, Affiliate Council Chairperson

Vil Diversity, Equity and Inclusion (DEI) Council’s Report
Armitra L. Jackson-Davis, DEI Council Chairperson

VIl Executive Director’s Report
Lisa Garcia, Executive Director

IX Bylaws Amendment
Nathan Anderson, Committee Chairperson

X Report of Committees
Teller, Stephen Kenney

Journal of Food Protection Management, lan Young
Food Protection Trends Management, Sampathkumar Balamurugan
Foundation, Gary Acuff

Xl Unfinished Business
Xl New Business
Xl Adjournment

Mark Carter, President



IAFP BUSINESS MEETING MINUTES
JULY 16, 2024

Call to Order

The Meeting was called to order at 12:35 pm by IAFP President Tim
Jackson. A moment of silence was held in memory of departed colleagues.

Roll Call/Ascertain Quorum

It was established that there was a quorum with at least 75 members
present. Linda Harris was appointed as Parliamentarian.

Minutes

Minutes from 2023 Annual Business Meeting were presented. The minutes
were accepted by vote after a motion from Katie Swanson that was
seconded by Don Schaffner.

President's Report

Tim Jackson reported on the Association, Annual Meeting attendance,
exhibitor participation, and Membership rate revisions. It was noted that
Membership rates have been the same for 17 years and discussed the need
of membership rate revisions to improve accessibility to many members.
Tim reviewed the revised membership rates based on the World Bank list of
economy and region.

The California Affiliate was acknowledged for their volunteer work at the
2024 Annual Meeting.

The following individuals were recognized with President's Recognition
Awards: Mark Moorman, Fabiana Guglielmone, and the the organizers
of the late-breaking HPAI session “Responding to an Outbreak of Highly
Pathogenic Avian Influenza (HPAI)" at IAFP 2024 — Neil Bogart, Josie
Greive Petersen, Maria Hoffman, and Sara Murphy.

Affiliate Council Report

Fabiana Guglielmone, Affiliate Council Chairperson, presented that 3
Affiliate Council meetings were held virtually and one meeting was held in
person at IAFP 2024, Affiliates reported on successes and challenges, and
how to get more people involved. Affiliate View is a good place to record
Affiliate activity and share pictures and reports. Helen Taylor was elected
as Affiliate Secretary (pending approval by the Board). Caio Carvallho will
be the incoming Affiliate Council Chairperson.

DEI Council Report

Erin Headley, Vice Chair of the DEI Council, presented her report. She
stated that the Quiet Room at IAFP 2024 was an accomplishment

based on feedback. The DEI Council sponsored two symposia at IAFP
2024. Guidelines for Exhibitors were developed and information around
accessibility and other issues were addressed. Future plans include a Best
Practices Guide for Convenors, and feedback on the WHY campaign videos.

The following new members of the DEI Council were appointed: A L
Chathudina Janitha Liyanage, Sabaragamuwa, University of Sri Lanka; Tori
Stivers, retired from University of Georgia Marine Extension and Georgia
Sea Grant; Daniel Weller, U.S. Centers for Disease Control and Prevention;
Vanessa Whitmore, Cargill; Surabhi Wason, Kerry; Caitlin Karolenko,
Institute for the Advancement of Food and Nutrition Sciences; Alexis Omar,
Student Representative, University of Delaware.

Executive Director's Report

Lisa Garcia presented the Executive Director’s Report. Lisa stated her
appreciation of the IAFP Members and the hard work of the IAFP Staff.
She discussed the financial state of the Association, and the costs

508 Food Protection Trends November/December

associated with the Association and the Annual Meeting have all increased
over the last few years, which necessitated increases in membership and
Annual Meeting registration rates. Lisa indicated that IAFP had cash and
investment reserves that sustained it through several difficult years. 2024
looks promising.

Bylaw Amendment

Don Schaffner, Chair of the Constitution and Bylaws Committee, presented
the proposed changes to the Bylaws. A motion to approve the proposed
change to Bylaw language, Section |, Membership and Dues was made by
Ruth Petran and seconded by Jim Dickson.

A second motion was made by Jim Dickson to approve the modified Bylaw
Change #2 concerning the term of the Editor in Chief of the Journal of Food
Protection with a friendly amendment to switch the order of thelst and 2nd
paragraphs. Caroline Smith DeWaal seconded the motion and it passed.

Tellers Report

Laurie Post presented the Teller's Report for the Secretary Election. 722
votes were cast. Pamela Wilger was elected as Secretary to begin July

18, 2024. Leon Gorris was thanked for his willingness to represent IAFP
and stand for election. A motion was made by Neil Bogart was made to to
accept the Teller's report and to destroy the Ballots. Roger Cook seconded
the motion and it passed.

Journal of Food Protection Management Report

lan Young reported on the JFP Management Committee. Teresa Bergholz
was selected as Vice Chair of the Committee. The Impact Factor of JFP has
improved, and the speed of reviews and the time to publish articles have
improved. The Scientific Editors report was presented. An Award for an
Outstanding Reviewer for JFP was awarded for the first time. Editor-invited
reviews were reported. The special issue on Artificial Intelligence has 11
articles submitted.

Food Protection Trends Management Report

Laura Strawn reported on FPT. FPT also awarded an Outstanding Reviewer.
Submissions to FPT are extremely large. Articles published in FPT are open
access after 6 months. The Committee discussed special issues concerning
activities at the Annual Meeting, including symposia and PDG activities.

Foundation Committee Report

Gary Acuff reported on the Foundation Committee. The capital balance is
approximately $3.3 million. Approximately $52,000 has been donated at
this year's Annual Meeting (as of Tuesday 7/16/2024). Smaller donations
by more members have been incoming. Fred Weber and Tori and David
Stivers both matched up to $10,000 of donations here at the 2024 1AFP
Annual Meeting. The Foundation awarded seven dependent care grants,
and 20 student travel award grants. The Silent Auction will raise at least
$8,400 in 2024.

Adjourn

A motion to adjourn the meeting was made by Neil Bogart and seconded by
Don Schaffner. The meeting was adjourned at 1:35 p.m. by President Tim
Jackson.



NOTIFICATION OF PROPOSED AMENDMENT TO THE INTERNATIONAL
ASSOCIATION FOR FOOD PROTECTION BYLAWS

Amendments to the IAFP Bylaws, as shown below, will be voted on at the Business
Meeting to be held at IAFP 2025 in Cleveland, Ohio, at 12:30 p.m. on Tuesday, July
29, 2025.

Bylaws Change #1 Rationale:

The first standards for the hygienic design of equipment used in the dairy industry were
introduced in the 1920s and became known as "3-A standards" for the three interest groups
that cooperated to improve equipment design and sanitation - regulatory sanitarians,
equipment fabricators, and processors.

This collaboration continues today in the not-for-profit corporation 3-A Sanitary Standards, Inc.,
dedicated to the mission of advancing food safety through hygienic equipment design. The
membership consists of three associations: International Dairy Foods Association, Food
Processing Suppliers Association, the International Association for Food Protection and
representatives of the U.S. Department of Agriculture and the U.S. Food & Drug Administration.

While IAFP remains involved with and committed to the 3-A Sanitary Standards, this occurs
through mechanisms other than the 3-A Committee on Sanitary Procedures. The IAFP 3-A
Committee on Sanitary Procedures still exists on IAFP connect but has not been active for
several years.

This change modifies the bylaws to reflect current practice and is supported by 3-A Sanitary
Standards, Inc.

Bylaws Change #1
SECTION VI.

STANDING COMMITTEES, SPECIAL COMMITTEES, PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT GROUPS,
TASK FORCES and COUNCILS

B. Special Committees

1. Special Committees provide support services to IAFP on a continuous basis. Special
Committees of IAFP shall consist of the following: 3-A-Committee-on-SanitaryProcedures;
Awards, Black Pearl Selection, Committee on Control of Foodborne lliness, Constitution and
Bylaws, Developing Scientist Awards, Fellows Selection, Foundation, Membership, Nominating,
Past Presidents’, Tellers, and Webinar.



121.1 Awards Committee...



Bylaws Change #2 Rationale:

Honorary life members (HLMs) often continue to be contributing members of IAFP, as do many
retired members, and may continue to be actively involved in their respective fields. This change
brings the Membership Qualifications and Entitlements of HLMs in line with Regular and

Retired Members.

Bylaws Change #2

SECTION I.
MEMBERSHIP AND DUES

C. Membership Qualifications and Entitlements

4, Honorary Life Members

4.1 Honorary life membership may be conferred on a member of IAFP, who, on account
of their substantial contributions to the objectives of IAFP, have been nominated for
consideration by a member(s) and confirmed by the Executive Board.

4.2 Honorary life members shall be entitled to vote and hold office. They may serve on
committees, as Affiliate delegates and as appointed representatives of IAFP.

4-4 4.3 Honorary life members shall not be required to pay dues.



Bylaws Change #3 Rationale:

After the Constitution and Bylaws Committee finished addressing the changes needed to
remove the 3A committee from the by-laws, it came to our attention that there were numerous
issues in Section VI of the by-laws relating to Standing Committees, Special Committees,
Professional Development Groups, Task Forces and Councils.

These changes were related to procedures for creation and dissolution of these various entities.
In some cases procedures were in the bylaws and other cases procedures were lacking. The
committee also noticed that there were some inconsistencies in the language and formatting in
Section VI that needed to be addressed.

It became clear to the committee that a full rewrite of Section VI of the bylaws was the most
effective way to address the changes needed.

The committee believes that while the changes that we are recommending are numerous, they
are not substantive. The changes clarify current practices and make these practices consistent
across all the entities covered by Section VI. These changes will make very little day-to-day
difference in the operation of the organization but do provide important provisions for when
changes to these entities are needed.

Note that if the dissolution of the 3-A Committee on Sanitary Procedures is approved, it will be
deleted from the by-laws and sections will be renumbered as needed.

Finally, the Constitution and Bylaws Committee has decided to not provide a track changes
version of Bylaws Change #3 but would direct the interested reader to the proposed version, as
well as the current version of the bylaws here:
https://www.foodprotection.org/upl/downloads/library/iafp-constitution-bylaws.pdf

Bylaws Change #3

SECTION VI.

STANDING COMMITTEES, SPECIAL COMMITTEES, PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT GROUPS,
TASK FORCES, and COUNCILS

All meetings are open to members and non-members of IAFP unless otherwise noted
below.

A. Standing Committees
1. Standing committees provide operational or functional support to IAFP.

1.1 Standing committees are created by the Executive Board at their discretion.


https://www.foodprotection.org/upl/downloads/library/iafp-constitution-bylaws.pdf

1.2 Standing committees may be dissolved by the Executive Board at their discretion.
The proposed dissolution shall be announced to the IAFP membership in Food
Protection Trends and the IAFP Report one year before dissolution. Members
who disagree with the dissolution shall contact the Executive Board to develop a
plan to revive the committee.

Membership in Standing Committees is restricted to IAFP members.

A chairperson and vice chairperson shall be appointed as specified for each standing
committee listed in VI.A.4. Terms of office shall begin at the IAFP Annual Meeting
following their appointment or at a date designated by the President-Elect, except as
provided elsewhere in the Bylaws.

Standing committees shall consist of the following: Journal Management Committees
(Food Protection Trends Management Committee, Journal of Food Protection
Management Committee), Program Committee, and European Symposium
Organizing Committee.

4.1 Journal Management Committees

4.1.1 The Journal Management Committees (Food Protection Trends
Management Committee and Journal of Food Protection Management
Committee) shall consist of a chairperson, vice chairperson and other
individuals appointed by the President-Elect and confirmed by the
Executive Board.

4.1.2 Journal Management Committee appointments shall be for 3-year terms
on a rotating basis, with balanced representation from education,
government and industry. All appointments may be renewed by the
President-elect for one additional term. The chairperson shall serve a 2-
year term and is normally succeeded by the vice chairperson.

4.1.3 The Journal Management Committees shall provide guidance to the
Executive Board on matters concerning the journals.

4.2 Program Committee

4.2.1 The Program Committee shall consist of a chairperson and vice
chairperson selected from current committee members, recommended
by the Program Committee and confirmed by the Executive Board. Other
individuals shall be appointed by the President-elect and confirmed by
the Executive Board.

4.2.2 Program Committee appointments shall be for 3-year terms on a rotating
basis, with balanced representation from education, government and
industry. All appointments may be renewed by the President-elect for one
additional term. The chairperson shall serve a 1-year term and is normally
succeeded by the vice chairperson.



4.2.3 The Program Committee shall: Develop the scientific and technical

content of the Annual Meeting program; Evaluate abstracts of submitted
papers; Identify symposia and speakers; Identify convenors for symposia
and technical sessions; Establish the timetable for all symposia and
technical sessions; Meet at each Annual Meeting and other times as
deemed necessary; and Oversee the Developing Scientist Awards
Committee.

4.3 European Symposium Organizing Committee

43.1

4.3.2

433

The European Symposium Organizing Committee shall consist of a
chairperson, vice chairperson and other individuals recommended by the
European Symposium Organizing Committee and confirmed by the
Executive Board.

European Symposium Organizing Committee appointments shall be for 3-
year terms on a rotating basis, with representation from education,
government and industry. The chairperson shall serve a 1-year term and is
normally succeeded by the vice chairperson. All appointments may be
renewed by the Executive Board for one additional term. Special
consideration will be made to include representatives from IAFP partner
organizations who may serve continuous terms.

The European Symposium Organizing Committee shall: Develop the
scientific and technical content of the European Symposium on Food
Safety; Evaluate abstracts of submitted papers; Identify symposia and
speakers; Identify convenors for symposia and technical sessions;
Establish the timetable for all symposia and technical sessions; Meet at
each European Symposium and other times as deemed necessary; and
Oversee competition(s) at the symposium.

B. Special Committees

1.

Special Committees provide support services to IAFP on a continuous basis

1.1 Special Committees are created by the Executive Board at their discretion.

1.2 Special Committees may be dissolved by the Executive Board at their discretion.
The proposed dissolution shall be announced to the IAFP membership in Food
Protection Trends and the IAFP Report one year before dissolution. Members
who disagree with the dissolution shall contact the Executive Board to develop a
plan to revive the committee.

2. Membership in Special Committees is restricted to IAFP members unless otherwise

noted.

3. A chairperson and vice chairperson shall be appointed as specified for each

committee listed in VI.B.4. Terms of office shall begin at the IAFP Annual Meeting
following their appointment or at a date designated by the President-Elect, except as
provided elsewhere in the Bylaws.



4. Special Committees of IAFP shall consist of the following: 3-A Committee on Sanitary
Procedures, Awards, Black Pearl Selection, Committee on Control of Foodborne
Iliness, Constitution and Bylaws, Developing Scientist Awards, Fellows Selection,
Foundation, Membership, Nominating, Past Presidents’, Tellers, and Webinar.

4.1 3-A Committee on Sanitary Procedures

4.1.1 The 3-A Committee on Sanitary Procedures (CSP) shall consist of a
chairperson and vice chairperson recommended by the President-Elect
and confirmed by the Executive Board. The chairperson, subject to the
Executive Board’s review, shall appoint other committee members. CSP
members do not need to be IAFP members to participate on this
committee. All appointments shall be for 2-year renewable terms.

4.2 Awards Committee

4.2.1 The Awards Committee shall consist of a chairperson and a vice
chairperson appointed by the President-Elect and confirmed by the
Executive Board. Appointments are for a 2-year term. The chairperson
shall serve a 2-year term and is normally succeeded by the vice
chairperson. Award Committee meetings are only open to members of
that committee.

4.2.2 Selection Committees for individual awards will consist of three
individuals recommended by the Awards Committee chairperson,
appointed by the President-Elect and confirmed by the Executive Board.
Appointments shall be for rotating three-year terms with the individual
serving their third year as the individual award chairperson.

4.2.3 The Awards Committee shall: Periodically review award criteria for
completeness, making revision suggestions for the Executive Board'’s
review and approval; Review proposals and criteria for new IAFP Awards,
providing recommendations for the Executive Board’s review and
approval; and Review all award nominations (except those otherwise
assigned elsewhere within these Bylaws; and the Affiliate Awards, which
are addressed under the Affiliate Council Operational Guidelines) without
bias or favoritism, arriving at a consensus selection of the recipient.

4.3 Black Pearl Selection Committee

4.3.1 The Black Pearl Selection Committee shall consist of a chairperson (the
Immediate Past President) and a minimum of four other individuals
recommended by the chairperson to the President-Elect and confirmed
by the Executive Board. At least one member of the committee shall have
served on the Black Pearl Selection Committee in the preceding year.
Black Pearl Selection Committee meetings are only open to members of
that committee.



4.3.2 The Black Pearl Selection Committee shall select the recipient of the Black

Pearl Award from nominations received by the Executive Director.

4.4 Committee on Control of Foodborne lliness

4,41 The Committee on Control of Foodborne lliness shall consist of a

4.4.2

chairperson and vice chairperson appointed by the President-Elect and
confirmed by the Executive Board. The chairperson, subject to the
Executive Board’s review shall appoint other committee members. All
appointments shall be for 2-year renewable terms.

The Committee on Control of Foodborne lliness shall: Review information
on epidemiology and control of communicable diseases that are of
primary concern to food safety and related areas; and Prepare manuals
and articles addressing investigation and control of problems related to
food safety.

4.5 Constitution and Bylaws Committee

45.1

4.5.2

The Constitution and Bylaws Committee shall consist of a chairperson, a
vice chairperson, and other individuals recommended by the President-
Elect and confirmed by the Executive Board. All member appointments
shall be for 2-year renewable terms. At least one member of the
committee shall have served on the committee the preceding year.

The Constitution and Bylaws Committee shall: Review and study the
Constitution and Bylaws of IAFP; and Make recommendations to the
Executive Board for changes to be considered for submission to the
membership for ratification.

4.6 Developing Scientist Awards Committee

The Developing Scientist Awards Committee is under direction of the Program
Committee. The vice chairperson of the Program Committee serves as the
chairperson of the Developing Scientist Awards Committee on an annual basis
and selects individuals to assist in the judging of the Developing Scientist Awards
Competition at the IAFP Annual Meeting. Meetings of the Developing Scientist
Awards Committee are only open to members of that committee.

4.7 Fellows Selection Committee

4.7.1

4.7.2

The Fellows Selection Committee shall consist of a chairperson (the
immediate Past President), and a minimum of four Fellows recommended
by the chairperson to the President-Elect and confirmed by the Executive
Board. At least one member of the committee shall have served on the
Fellows Selection Committee in the preceding year.

The Fellows Selection Committee selects recipients of the Fellows Award
from nominations received by the Executive Director. Meetings of the



Fellows Selection Committee are only open to members of that
committee.

4.8 Foundation Committee

48.1

4.8.2

4.8.3

The Foundation Committee shall consist of the President, President-Elect
and Vice President of IAFP, and a chairperson and vice chairperson
appointed by the President-Elect and confirmed by the Executive Board.
The chairperson and vice chairperson shall serve in such position for no
more than two consecutive terms.

The Chairperson shall recommend other individuals to the President-Elect
for confirmation by the Executive Board. Appointed membership
(including the chairperson and vice chairperson) shall be balanced with
equal representation from industry, government and education. All
membership appointments shall be for 3-year renewable terms.

The Foundation Committee shall: Oversee |IAFP Foundation monies;
Solicit gifts to the Foundation; and identify and recommend to the
Executive Board programs which further the goals and objectives of the
Foundation and IAFP.

4.9 Membership Committee

49.1

4.9.2

The Membership Committee shall consist of a chairperson and vice
chairperson appointed by the President-Elect and confirmed by the
Executive Board. The chairperson, subject to the Executive Board’s
review, shall appoint other committee members. All membership
appointments shall be for 2-year renewable terms.

The Membership Committee shall: Promote IAFP membership to
potential new members; and assist in retaining current IAFP members.

4.10 Nominating Committee

4.10.1 The Nominating Committee shall consist of a chairperson, vice

4.10.2

4.10.3

chairperson and other individuals appointed by the President-Elect and
confirmed by the Executive Board. The chairperson shall serve a 1-year
term and is normally succeeded by the vice chairperson. The name of the
Nominating Committee chairperson shall be announced following the
Annual Meeting, together with the deadline for IAFP members to
nominate a candidate(s) for office(s).

Nominating Committee appointments shall be for 2-year terms on a
rotating basis, with balanced representation from education, government
and industry and the members should be representative of geographic
regions.

The Nominating Committee shall select, and the chairperson shall submit,
the names of at least two nominees for the office of Secretary or other



open Board position to the Executive Director as directed by the
Executive Board. The nominees’ names, with pictures and biographical
sketches, shall be provided to the membership not later than April 1 of
the year in which the election is to be held.

4.10.4 Ballots shall be provided by the Executive Director as directed by the
Executive Board and must be returned to the Association office by the
established deadline, for checking against the IAFP eligible voter list. The
Tellers Committee shall oversee the election and certify the results.

4.10.5 Voting by proxy, or electronic voting, shall be permitted according to
procedures established by the Executive Board.

4.10.6 The nominee receiving the greatest number of votes shall be certified to
the President, by the chairperson of the Tellers Committee, at least two
months in advance of the Annual Meeting.

4.11 Past Presidents’ Committee

4.11.1 The Past Presidents’ Committee shall be composed of Past Presidents of
IAFP. The immediate Past President shall serve a 1-year term as Vice
Chairperson before assuming the role of Chairperson for a 1-year term.

4.11.2 The Past Presidents’ Committee shall advise the Executive Board on IAFP
matters.

4.11.3 The Past Presidents’ Committee shall in the absence of all Executive Board
members due to illness, death, resignations, or prolonged absence, select
interim officers until new officers are elected.

4.12 Tellers Committee

4.12.1 The Tellers Committee shall consist of a chairperson appointed by the
President-Elect and confirmed by the Executive Board. The chairperson,
subject to the Executive Board’s review, shall appoint other committee
members as necessary. All appointments shall be for 1-year terms.
Meetings of the Tellers Committee are only open to members of that
committee.

4.12.2 The Tellers Committee shall oversee and certify the results of each
election and other membership votes.

4.13 Webinar Committee

4.13.1 The Webinar Committee shall consist of a chairperson and vice
chairperson recommended by the President-Elect and confirmed by the
Executive Board. The chairperson, subject to the Executive Board’s review
shall appoint other committee members. All appointments shall be for 2-
year renewable terms.



4.13.2 The Webinar Committee shall: Review and decide on proposals for IAFP
Webinars; and Establish Webinar topics and design Webinar series.

C. Professional Development Groups

1. Professional Development Groups (PDGs) are established by the Executive Board at
the request of a group of members to promote professional development in specific
disciplines or areas of interest which further the Association’s goals.

2. Any PDG may be dissolved by the Executive Board when the PDG does not meet and
submit minutes of their proceedings for two years; or there is no chairperson and
vice chairperson of the PDG for 2 yrs; or when the current PDG chairperson and vice
chairperson request that the Executive Board dissolve the PDG. The proposed
dissolution shall be announced to IAFP membership in Food Protection Trends and
the IAFP report one year before dissolution. Members who disagree with the
dissolution shall contact the Executive Board to develop a plan to revive the PDG.

3. Membership on a PDG is voluntary and may vary from year to year. Individuals
choose to join or leave a PDG using their online IAFP member profile.

4. Chairpersons and vice chairpersons of PDGs shall be recommended for 2-year terms
by the members of the PDG prior to the Annual Meeting and are confirmed by the
Executive Board. The vice chairperson normally succeeds to chairperson. Only IAFP
members may serve as chairpersons or vice chairpersons. Terms of office normally
begin at the IAFP Annual Meeting following their appointment.

D. Task Forces

1. Task Forces are authorized by the Executive Board for special work or assignment
which can normally be accomplished within two years. The need for continuation of
such Task Forces shall be subject to annual review by the Executive Board.

2. |IAFP membership is not a requirement for participation on a Task Force.

3. All appointments of chairpersons and vice chairpersons to Task Forces shall be made
by the President and shall be subject to annual review by the Executive Board.
Proposed members of Task Forces shall be recommended by the Task Force
Chairperson and confirmed by the Executive Board.

E. Councils

1. Councils are authorized by the Executive Board for special work planned to exceed
two years. The need for continuation of a Council shall be subject to annual review
by the Executive Board.

2. Membership in IAFP Councils is restricted to IAFP members.

3. All appointments of chairpersons and vice chairpersons to a Council shall be made by
the President and confirmed by the Executive Board. Proposed members of a Council
shall be recommended by the Council Chairperson and confirmed by the Executive
Board.



4. Council members serve 2-year terms and are eligible to serve three terms. The
chairperson and vice chairperson shall serve in such position for no more than two
consecutive terms.



INTERNATIONAL ASSOCIATION FOR FOOD PROTECTION

GENERAL FUND STATEMENT OF ACTIVITY
FOR THE YEARS ENDED AUGUST 31, 2024 & 2023

REVENUE:

ADVERTISING

MEMBERSHIP & ADMINISTRATION

COMMUNICATIONS

ANNUAL MEETING

WORKSHOPS & SYMPOSIA

INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIA
TOTAL REVENUE

EXPENSES:

ADVERTISING

MEMBERSHIP & ADMINISTRATION

COMMUNICATIONS

ANNUAL MEETING

WORKSHOPS & SYMPOSIA

INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIA
TOTAL EXPENSE

CHANGE IN GENERAL FUND ASSETS

GENERAL FUND BALANCE AT FISCAL YEAR END

FY 2024 FY 2023
108,350 $ 121,837
609,161 546,882
178,560 246,130
2,606,692 2,270,640
119,280 95,030
233,201 213,556
3,855,244 $ 3,494,075
57,000 $ 91,898
1,277,681 1,352,081
293,293 446,441
2,320,082 1,970,033
93,737 78,592
271,189 150,734
4,312,981 $ 4,089,779
(457,737) $  (595,704)
930,579 $ 1,388,316




4,800,000

4,300,000

3,800,000

3,300,000

2,800,000

2,300,000

1,800,000

1,300,000

800,000

International Association for Food Protection

20 Year Trend
1 —e—REVENUE . K A
—m—EXPENSE / \/k
VNS
A f
!
H O A QO O N T W X D 0 A D 90O N D ax
Q" O O Q" NN N NN NNNNNNADD QSO &
I S S S R A A

Fiscal Year




	Business Meeting Agenda-2025.pdf
	IAFP 2025 – Cleveland, Ohio
	Mark Carter, President
	Mark Carter, President
	Mark Carter, President
	Mark Carter, President
	V President’s Report
	Mark Carter, President
	Caio Carvalho, Affiliate Council Chairperson
	Armitra L. Jackson-Davis, DEI Council Chairperson
	Lisa Garcia, Executive Director

	IX Bylaws Amendment
	Nathan Anderson, Committee Chairperson

	X Report of Committees
	Teller, Stephen Kenney
	Journal of Food Protection Management, Ian Young


	Food Protection Trends Management, Sampathkumar Balamurugan
	Foundation, Gary Acuff
	XII New Business
	XIII Adjournment
	Mark Carter, President




	FINANCIALS FOR BUSINESS MEETING 2025.pdf
	GENERAL FUND STATEMENT

	Trend Graph.pdf
	20 Year Trend


